
 

CC:    LeOtis Williams, Council Liaison 

           Suffolk News Herald 

           The Virginian Pilot  

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  SRHA Board of Commissioners 

 

From:  Tracey C Snipes 

Executive Director/CEO 

 

Re:  SRHA Joint Committee Meeting & Board of Commissioners Meeting 

 

Date:  January 24, 2023 

 

The regularly scheduled Joint Committee Meeting of the Suffolk Redevelopment and 

Housing Authority Board of Commissioners will be held on Tuesday, January 24, 2023, 

5:00 p.m.  The Board of Commissioners Meeting will follow at 6:00 p.m.  

 

The Joint Committee Meeting Agenda includes: 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCE: 

 

1. Financial Briefing 

2. Timeline for Annual Plan 

 

PUBLIC HOUSING OPERATIONS: 

 

1. Landscaping Contracts 

2. RFP for Unit Turnaround 

3. Holiday Celebration and Door Decorating Contest Winners 

 

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER OPERATIONS 

 

1. HCV Leasing Update 

2. Landlord Workshop Update 

 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT: 

 

1. WMPEL Update 

 

 


